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DATE: May 10, 1999 

TO: Division of Lepl Services (K.Peila) ~ 
FROM: Walter D'Haeselcer, Director of Communications ~ 

RE: Doclcd No. 990S02-TP; R.cqucstiO dlanie name on lnterexcbanae Telecommunications 
Certificate No. S608 and Alternative Local Excbangc Company Certificate No. 5638 
from State Comauulleatiou, IDe. d/b/a State Plloae Company to State 
CommiiJl.latiou, .. c. 

STATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. dlbla STATE PHONE COMPANY has r.!quc:stcd 
a name change oo its lottrexcbanao Telecommunications Certificate No. S608 and Alternative 
Loc:aJ Exchange Company Certificate No. S638 from STATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. dlbla 
STATE PHONE COMPANY to STATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

Since the cbanac does oot involve a cbanae of control or transfer of asxts, it is my 
recommendation that tbe rwne c:banae be ackoowledaed and that the certificate be reissued. 

M required in Chapcer 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Administradvo Procedures. this is to 
inform you that I coocur wilh tbe name <:banee oolntcre:xcbange Telecommunications Certificate 
No. 5608 and Altcmative Local Exchange Company Certificate No. S638 from STATE 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. dlbla STATE PHONE COMPANY to STATE 
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

cc: Records & Reporting 
Williams 
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